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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 5, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO: PEXCER SORUM
FROM: SU$AN PORTER
SUBJECT: Actdon Memo

Mrs. Ford has accepted the following out-of-house invitation:
EVENT: Luncheon
GROUP: Cabinet Wives

DATE: Thursday, November 18, 1976

TIME: 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Mrs. William Simon's
1404 Langley Place
McLean, Virginia

CONTACT: Mrs. William Simon

COMMENTS: The Cabinet Wives will hbst a buffet luncheon in

honor of Mrs. Ford on Thursday, November 18th, at
the home of Mrs. Simon. Attached are directions to
the Simon's.

Thank you.

BF Staff

Red Cavaney
William Nicholson
Jerry Jones

Terry O'Donnell
James Connor

Rex Scouten
Staircase i
¢
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Labinet Bives
Please Remember
€he 18th of Rovember
A Bountifal Buffet for Bty
At 1 o’clock Tl be ready
Ho {elehrate

ot
Shed A €ear
Bring Lots of Gmiles and Much Hood Theer

T'll Be Waiting for You All Right Here

: M,;_) v
1404 Langley Plare 9% 7
HicLean, Pirginia @u@p@_ RED.P. 7901275

Directions to Simon Residence

1. Take George Washington Parkway
Westbound to exit Rt. 123 McLean,

2. proceed 1-1/2 miles and turn left
on Ballantrae Lane, '

3. bear left on Langley Place,
1404 Langley Place.
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